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17/06/2009 HOOO 1-0 1 

Dear Mr Coffey, 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 1 lth May 2009 of your correspondence in relatim to a request for a 
refund of fees in respect of the above-mentioned application, Reg. No. HOOO 1-0 1 

I am to advise that any request for a refund of fees will not be considered by the Agency until such time 
as a Certificate of Authorisation has been issued for the application. 

The Agency will be in contact with you in due course in relation to this matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use b 


